

CONSTITUTION TO RULE ATHLETICS

Abuses of Sport at Local High School Will Be Curtailed.

FACULTY IS INTERESTED.

TO FORM PART OF BOARD OF CONTROL WHICH NAMES ALL MANAGERS FOR VARIOUS SCHOOL TEAMS.

Preliminary steps were taken yesterday towards organizing the Richmond High School Athletic association. The constitution was adopted and a board of control selected. The fact that the association is run by the joint control of the faculty and the students indicates success.

The new constitution provides for securing more privileges and curtailing abuses in athletics. The faculty members are to be chosen by the students and the students shall be chosen by the faculty. The board shall have the power by the new constitution to appoint new managers of the teams, but this rule will not go into effect this year as the manager of the football and basket ball teams have been selected.

The constitution adopted yesterday follows:

Constitution.

Sec. 1. The Athletic association of the Richmond high school, a member of the Indiana High School Athletic association, shall be composed of such members of the faculty and students as shall have paid an annual membership fee of (undecided). The principal of the school shall call and shall preside at all meetings. The secretary of the athletic board shall also serve as secretary of the association.

Sec. 2. The association shall put the control of athletics each year in the hands of a representative body to be called, The Richmond Athletic Board. This board shall be composed of three members of the faculty, not more than one of whom shall be a woman teacher, and three members of the student body, not more than one of whom shall be a girl student. The principal shall not be eligible to election on this board.

Sec. 3. The faculty members of the board shall be elected by the association at a regular meeting in the assembly room of the high school near the close of the school year. At this meeting five members of the faculty shall be placed in nomination by a committee of seven members of the student body publicly appointed by the existing board at least one week previous to the election. Nomination from the floor shall also be in order. The election shall be by ballot, each member voting for three of the candidates. The first three candidates arranged in order of the number of votes received shall be declared elected, this subject however, to the limitation imposed by Sec. 2, above.

Sec. 4. The student members of the board shall be elected by the faculty and shall be announced at the same meeting at which the faculty members are elected; these students shall not be members of the same class.

Sec. 5. The new board shall organize itself at the first regular meeting of the school year, and shall serve for one year. The officers shall be a chairman, treasurer, vice chairman and secretary. The treasurer shall be a faculty member and the secretary shall be a student member.

Sec. 6. The board shall hold a regular meeting each month of the school year and other meetings called by the chairman. The meetings of the board shall be private.

Sec. 7. Two faculty and two student members shall be a quorum of the board.

Sec. 8. The board shall appoint a common manager for all athletic teams, this manager to be a member of the faculty as required by the Indiana School Athletic association constitution. The captains of the respective teams shall be consulting student managers. The board may prescribe the manner of the election of captains. No member shall be eligible to serve as captain of a team during his term of membership on the board.

Sec. 9. The board shall have jurisdiction over the granting of the school initial. They shall formulate and announce to the school the rules that will govern them.

Sec. 10. The acts of the board shall be subject to veto by the principal.

Sec. 11. The absence of any member of the board from three consecutive regular meetings shall create a vacancy which shall be filled by the board.

Sec. 12. The principal shall have power to require the resignation of any member of the board and such vacancy shall be filled by the board. The board shall fill vacancies due to other causes. If, however, vacancies shall occur sufficient to render a quorum of the board impossible, the principal shall then fill the vacancies.

Sec. 13. The principal shall appoint near the close of each school year an auditing committee to audit the books of the board.

Sec. 14. Amendments to this constitution shall be by vote of the board at any regular meeting, but such amendment must have been submitted in writing by a member of the board at a previous regular meeting. For appropriating money or for amending the constitution there shall be necessary at least two affirmative faculty votes and two affirmative student votes. The amendment becomes effective when ratified by the principal.

Wanted, 10 to 20 teams Wednesday morning. Green's, South 9th St.

Affairs of the Sporting World

President Hermann of the Reds has displaced Manager Ganzel and next season Clark Griffith will pilot the Cincinnati outfit. When Griff first took hold of the New York Americans he was provided with a team of stars. He allowed this grand team to degenerate from pennant contenders to tall enders. The middle of this season, Griff, seeing his outfit hopelessly in the ruck, tendered his resignation. It was promptly accepted.

John Canez has made mistakes in managing the Reds this season, but at that he has accomplished more than his numerous predecessors. With a team of youngsters he has held grimly on to fifth place and the Reds will finish in that position.

American League fans in this city are nearly all pulling for Cleveland, and when they heard the Naps had stepped into first place there was great and loud rejoicing.

The press dispatches this morning stated that Owne Bush's work at

WHO WILL WIN?

NATIONAL LEAGUE.

	Won	Lost	Pct.
New York	87	48	.645
Chicago	88	53	.624
Pittsburg	87	54	.619
Philadelphia	73	63	.536
Cincinnati	67	72	.482
Boston	57	82	.410
Brooklyn	48	90	.348
St. Louis	47	92	.338

AMERICAN LEAGUE.

	Won	Lost	Pct.
Cleveland	81	60	.574
Detroit	79	59	.572
Chicago	80	61	.567
St. Louis	77	62	.554
Boston	66	72	.478
Philadelphia	65	72	.474
Washington	59	76	.437
New York	46	91	.336

RESULTS YESTERDAY.

National League.
Cincinnati 8, Boston 5.
Pittsburg, New York 1.
Brooklyn, St. Louis 3.
First Game—Chicago 3, Philadelphia 1; 10 inn.

Second Game—Chicago 3, Philadelphia 2.

American League.
Cleveland 5, New York 3.
Boston 4, Detroit 3.
St. Louis 5, Washington 0.
Chicago 2, Philadelphia 0.

GAMES TODAY.

National League.
Cincinnati at Philadelphia.
Chicago at New York.
Pittsburg at Brooklyn.
St. Louis at Boston.

American League.

Cleveland 5, New York 3.
Boston 4, Detroit 3.
St. Louis 5, Washington 0.
Chicago 2, Philadelphia 0.

INSPECTION OF ROAD VIEWERS

Look at Pike Which Water Works Company Wants Abandoned.

The viewers in the road case where in the Richmond City Water Works company seeks to have abandoned a road passing near the pumping station made an inspection of the premises today. The company asks that the road be abandoned since the Hill Arch has been constructed and this furnishes a crossing over the river. The stream in question is followed. The viewers are Charles Bulla, Theodore Martin and Louis Hampton.

FEW MINOR MATTERS

Council Did Not Labor Long Upon Usual Routine of Business.

BOARD TO GET BUSY.

Council spent most of its time last evening hearing the report and budget of the city controller and discussing the milk inspector's salary question, but it did find time to transact some other business.

The claim of City Physician F. W. Krueger for \$25 for treatment of Joe Krigo, who was badly curbed up in a fight last month, was allowed.

Councilman Burdsall recommended the removal of all poles in the Eighth ward not in use. He also asked that crosswalks be placed at the intersections of Grant and Sherman streets with Sheridan street. He also asked that a crosswalk be placed at Bridge and Maple streets. Referred to the board.

Mr. Burdsall also called attention to the bad condition of the floor of the Doran bridge. He said some of the planks had no spikes in them while in other planks spikes protruded two or three inches. Referred to the board for second time. Former complaint was made by Councilman McMahan.

Mr. Ogborn complained that the Starr park on North Tenth street is neglected. This, he said, is the only park in the city neglected by the city. He also presented a petition for an arbor at North Fourteenth and J streets. Both matters referred to the board.

Mr. Williams stated that the C. C. & L. crossing on South J street was dangerous, and asked that the railroad be compelled to provide a watchman. Referred to the board.

Mr. McMahan stated that Councilman Leftwick, who is gradually recovering from a long illness, had asked him to inquire if the work of improving the North Twelfth street hill had started. He was informed that this work started yesterday.

An invitation to the twelfth annual meeting of the American League of Municipalities, to be held at Omaha, Sept. 30 and Oct. 1 and 2, was received, and on motion of Councilman Bartel, placed on file.

WANTED, 10 to 20 teams Wednesday morning. Green's, South 9th St.

MINAHA: Gold Medal Flour saves worry.

HEZIBAH: Gold Medal Flour saves worry.

CLUBS MAY WORK FOR NEW FACTORY

Commercial and Young Men's Business Clubs Made Proposition.

MAY SELL BEALLVIEW LOTS

IF EACH ORGANIZATION DISPOSES OF 100, IN EFFORT TO GET RAHN-CARPENTER FACTORY, REWARD WILL BE GREAT.

Assistance of the Young Men's Business Club and The Richmond Commercial club, in the disposal of lots in the Beallview addition, has been asked by the South Side Improvement association and the United Industrial company. At a joint meeting of the first named organizations and representatives of the latter two the proposition was advanced. In the original contract between the Rahn-Carpenter company of Cincinnati, which intends to remove its factory to this city, and the South Side Improvement association, the company is to be paid \$60,000 and in turn will issue \$40,000 of capital stock to the South Side association. Last evening the latter organization came forward with a proposition to give the Young Men's Business club and the Commercial club each \$10,000 of this capital stock, provided each organization disposes of 100 lots.

The proposal met with favor by the recipients and further inducement was offered, when it was guaranteed the company will buy back this capital stock at par value four years hence. This means that in return for the \$60,000 invested by the South Side association, besides the location of the factory, four years afterward it will be able to sell \$40,000 worth of capital stock back to the company at par value and then bestow on the two organizations that aided it in the sale of the 100 lots, \$10,000 each.

Before going into the matter the Commercial and Young Men's clubs desire to make independent investigation. This investigation is not through any tinge of suspicion as to the sincerity of the proposition, but is adopted merely as a protective measure. The two clubs hold a favorable opinion of the proposition. The Rahn-Carpenter company is regarded as a concern that would mean valuable acquisition to the city. Edgar Hiatt and Edward Swayne of the Commercial club and Edwin Cates and S. S. Stratton, Jr., of the Young Men's Business club, compose the committee that will go to Cincinnati.

RECEIPTS OF CITY POWER PLANT SHOWN

Supt. Rogers Makes Report.

The following report on the condition of the municipal lighting and power plant for the month of August was submitted to council last evening by Superintendent Charles Rogers: Street and park lighting \$1,837.50 Light and power 3,318.10 Total 5,255.00 Amount on hand Aug. 31 1908 5,580.94 Operating expenses 4,020.90 Building and equipment 446.08 Total 4,466.98 Excess of receipts over operating expenses 1,234.70

TERrible Turk FRIDAY EVENING

Ottoman Wrestler Will Be Attraction at Coliseum.

"Terrible Turk," the wrestler, has written the management of the Buch-Prindle match he would like to take on Buch. He also offers to accommodate the winner of the match. The promoters of the affair of Friday night are considering the Turk's proposition. He may be added to the program on that night, or another match arranged between him and the winner of Friday night of next week. The Turk has a wide reputation as a wrestler.

AMENDMENT MADE.

An amendment to the complaint in the case of the Cincinnati, Richmond & Fort Wayne Railway Company vs. The Railroad Commission of Indiana was presented in the Wayne circuit court this morning. The plaintiff petitioned to alter the complaint by substituting for the name of Charles V. McAdams, a former member of the commission, the name of Henry Dowling, his successor. The petition was approved.

SARAH ELIZABETH: Those muffins you liked so well were made from Gold Medal Flour. Liza.

Kodol For Indigestion. Relieves sour stomach, palpitation of the heart. Digests what you eat.

This week Rosenblom, Buntin & Co. are prepared to interest all the men of Richmond in their Men's Clothing and Furnishings.

A Special

Interest

The Complete

Line of

Hart, Schaffner & Marx

Clothes

Which We

Are Showing

Will Prove

Their Style

Pre-eminent

As Never

Before, in the

Faultless

Character of

Their Fall

and Winter

Lines

Suits and

Overcoats,

\$18 to \$25.



Copyright 1908 by Hart Schaffner & Marx

Convincing Instances of This Store's Values

Every effort is being made to better styles, materials, workmanship and to lower prices on these standard lines of merchandise. Values equally worthy of mention will be found in men's umbrellas, men's gloves, men's suspenders, men's fancy vests, men's underwear.

ROSENCLOOM, BUNTIN & CO., 824 Main St.

MYSTERIOUS ROBBER